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Law Offices of Jack N. Goodman
jack@jackngoodman.com
202-776-2045

202-251-7507

Fax: 844-331-4644

August 25, 2015

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn:  Evan S. Morris (Media Bureau, Video Division, Room 2-C827)

Re:  KO09YH-D, Scottsbluff, Nebraska (Fac. ID No. 167559)
Dear Ms. Dortch:
On behalf of Rushmore Media Company, Inc., licensee of the above-referenced Class A
television station, this letter requests, pursuant to Section 73.6001(d) of the Commission’s Rules,
47 CFR § 73.6001(d), that KO9YH-D be reverted to low power television status.
Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.
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JackN Goodman \

Counsel for Rushmore Media Company, Inc.

oe: Evan S. Morris (by e-mail)
Hossein Hashemzadeh (by e-mail)

1200 New Hampshire Ave., NW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20036



